

Data Subject Requests Communication Register

No.			Date when the		Person in charge
1			January 15, 2020		John Smith
2	Request for		February 08, 2020	Response_on_Consent_Wit	Jane White
3			February 17, 2020		Billy Smart

- Comment [EUA1]:** Use this document
- Comment [EUA5]:** Please insert the
- Comment [EUA3]:** Please insert the date when the request was received.
- Comment [EUA6]:** Please insert the
- Comment [EUA4]:** Please insert the
- Comment [EUA2]:** Please include the
- Comment [EUA7]:** These are just